Srate oF NEw YORK
Executive CHAMBER
ALBany 12224

September 10, 2019

Via Email: elena@judgewatch.org
Elena Sassower

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 8101

White Plains, New York 10602

FOIL Request: #2592
Dear Elena Sassower:

The Executive Chamber acknowledges receipt of your FOIL request dated September 3,
2019, seeking:

request the following pertaining to the Public Campaign Financing
and Election Commission, established by Part X)O( of Revenue
Budget Bill #S.1509-C1A.2009-C:

(1) records reflecting when, if as yet, the Commission established a
website — and what that website is:

(2) records reflecting when, if as yet, the Commission announced
its contact information, to with a phone number, e-mail address,
and mailing address — and what they are;

(3) records reflecting when, if as yet, the Commission established a
physical office address - and where it is;

(4) records reflecting when, if as yet, the Commission
secured/hired staff- and how many and whether they are employed
full-time in the operations of the Commission;

(5) records reflecting when, if as yet, the Commission secured a
budget to pay staff and expenses - and what that budget is;

(6) records reflecting when and in what fashion the Commission
announced its first meeting - and to whom the announcement was
disseminated;

(7) the video of the Commission's first public meeting, on August
21,2A19 - and any transcription thereof;



(8) minutes/transcriptions of any prior and subsequent Commission
meetings, including meetings held in executive session;

(9) records reflecting when and in what fashion the Commission
announced the dates and locations of its public hearings;

(10) records reflecting when, if at all, the Commission announced
registration procedures for testifying at its public hearings - and
what they are.

We are conducting a search for records that respond to your request and, if applicable,
will review them for appropriate exemptions under FOIL. We will provide you with a status
update on or before October 8, 2019.

If any documents are located that respond to your request, you will be charged $.25 per
page for photocopies. If the response to your request will be provided in another media, we will
notify you of any charges.

Very truly yours,

Ga&ﬂ%\m\bﬁ

Valerie Lubanko
FOIL Counsel
Records Access Officer



Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Records _Access <Records._Access@exec.ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 4:53 PM

To: ‘elena@judgewatch.org’

Subject: FOIL Request

Attachments: Sassower (#2592) - Letter - 9.10.19.pdf

Dear Elena Sassower,
Please see the attached correspondence in relation to your Freedom of Information Law (“FOIL") request.
Regards,

Suzi Corellis
Assistant to the Records Access Officer



